

From: Reynolds, Lawrence <LawrenceR@mottchc.org>
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 9:16 AM
To: John O'Brien; Pete Levine; Howard Croft
Cc: Andy Leavitt; Marc Edwards; Wright, Michael; Amy Hovey; Anthony Chubb; Brent Wright; Lytle, Darren; Dayne Walling; Higgins, Deborah; donna. cole; Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS); Krisztian, George (DEQ); Gerald (Jed) Natzke; James Henry; Jamie Gaskin; Jason Lorenz; jmikewright; JoAnne Herman; Kevin J. Keane; Kirk Smith; larry.koehler@mcc.edu; Laura Sullivan; Michael Glasgow; Schock, Michael; Mike Lane; Prysby, Mike (DEQ); MVALACAK@gchd.us; Natasha Henderson; Norb Birchmeier; Robert Bincsik; rosejo@msu.edu; Russell Hudson; Samir Matta; Sean Kammer; Shawn Patrick McElmurry; Busch, Stephen (DEQ); swalser@senatedems.org; Thompson, Sheryl D. (DHHS); Warren Green
Subject: RE: Technical Advisory Team Information

The emergency/urgency/crisis/disaster is dealing with/arresting the progression of the lead in water then addressing the long known school water fountain situation .

The long term follow-up for our water requires addressing the accelerated disintegration of infrastructure ,community education and adequate funding for the local health department to address the other lead abatement , and developmental screening.

Additionally, the current Early On formula is based on the number of births but consideration should be given to the need for more expansive developmental screening and early childhood education --Head Start ,etc.

I appreciate the growing concern for big picture issues but we cannot ignore the immediate crisis precipitated by a cascade of errors and oversights .Remember , the other lead abatement issues were being addressed programmatically and ,hopefully ,will continue to be addressed with adequate funding and staff.

From: John O'Brien [mailto:jfobrien@gcdcwws.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 8:45 AM
To: 'Pete Levine'; Howard Croft
Cc: Andy Leavitt; Marc Edwards; Wright, Michael; Amy Hovey; Anthony Chubb; Brent Wright; Lytle, Darren; Dayne Walling; Higgins, Deborah; donna. cole; dykemal; Eden Wells (DHHS); George Krisztian (DEQ); Gerald (Jed) Natzke; James Henry; Jamie Gaskin; Jason Lorenz; jmikewright; JoAnne Herman; Kevin J. Keane; Kirk Smith; larry.koehler@mcc.edu; Laura Sullivan; Reynolds, Lawrence; Reynolds, Lawrence; Michael Glasgow; Schock, Michael; Mike Lane; Mike Prysby (DEQ); MVALACAK@gchd.us; Natasha Henderson; Norb Birchmeier; Robert Bincsik; rosejo@msu.edu; Russell Hudson; Samir Matta; Sean Kammer; Shawn Patrick McElmurry; Stephen Busch (DEQ); swalser@senatedems.org; thompsons2@michigan.gov; Warren Green
Subject: RE: Technical Advisory Team Information

We are not trying to deflect the issue. Is the goal to reduce blood lead levels in the population or to ride the Flint water mistake to a virtual end?

From: Pete Levine [mailto:plevine@gcms.org]
Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2015 9:49 AM
To: Howard Croft <hcroft@cityofflint.com>
Cc: Andy Leavitt <aleavitt@senatedems.org>; Marc Edwards <edwardsm@vt.edu>; Wright, Michael <Wright.Michael@epa.gov>; Amy Hovey <Amy.Hovey@mail.house.gov>; Anthony Chubb <achubb@cityofflint.com>; Brent Wright <bwright@cityofflint.com>; Lytle, Darren <Lytle.Darren@epa.gov>; Dayne Walling <dwalling@cityofflint.com>; Deborah Higgins <DeborahC@mottchc.org>; donna. cole <donna.cole@gecesys.org>;

dykemal <dykemal@mich.gov>; Eden Wells (DHHS) <wellse3@michigan.gov>; George Krisztian (DEQ) <krisztian@michigan.gov>; Gerald (Jed) Natzke <gdn2@aol.com>; James Henry <jhenry@gchd.us>; Jamie Gaskin <jgaskin@unitedwaygenesee.org>; Jason Lorenz <jlorenz@cityofflint.com>; jmikewright <jmikewright@yahoo.com>; JoAnne Herman <jherman@genesys.org>; John O'Brien <jfbrien@gcdcwva.com>; Kevin J. Keane <KEVIN.KEANE@cmsenergy.com>; Kirk Smith <ksmith@flintlog.org>; Larry Koehler <mcc.edu>; Laura Sullivan <dr.laura2@gmail.com>; Lawrence Reynolds <LawrenceR@mottchc.org>; Lawrence Reynolds <reynolds@mottchc.org>; Michael Glasgow <mglasgow@cityofflint.com>; Schock, Michael <Schock.Michael@epa.gov>; Mike Lane <mjlane@umflint.edu>; Mike Prysby (DEQ) <prysbym@michigan.gov>; MVALACAK@gchd.us; Natasha Henderson <nhenderson@cityofflint.com>; Norb Birchmeier <nbirchm1@hurleymc.com>; Robert Bincsik <rbincsik@cityofflint.com>; rosejo@msu.edu; Russell Hudson <Russell.Hudson@mclaren.org>; Samir Matta <SFmatta@lan-inc.com>; Sean Kammer <skammer@cityofflint.com>; Shawn Patrick McElmurry <s.mcelmurry@wayne.edu>; Stephen Busch (DEQ) <BUSCHS@michigan.gov>; swalser@senatedems.org; thompsons2@michigan.gov; Warren Green <wgreen@lan-inc.com>

Subject: Re: Technical Advisory Team Information

I also think it is important for folks to stop trying to deflect this crisis into a general lead abatement discussion.



This email has been sent from a virus-free computer protected by Avast.
www.avast.com

Peter A. Levine, MPH
Executive Director
Genesee County Medical Society
4438 Oak Bridge Dr. Suite B
Flint, Mi. 48532
Phone: 810-7339925
Fax: 810-2303737
email: plevine@gcms.org

On Tue, Nov 10, 2015 at 6:57 PM, Howard Croft <hcroft@cityofflint.com> wrote:

Andy,

We just recently converted to the new method with no flushing, the vast majority were done with the old procedure. Our original expectation focused on the thought of a new standard being put in place statewide for uniformity but eventually, through conversations with Darren Lytle we made the decision to convert in advance of any potential statewide changes.

On Tue, Nov 10, 2015 at 6:40 PM, Andy Leavitt <aleavitt@senatedems.org> wrote:

Howard,

For clarity, of those hundreds of samples how many are with the flawed sampling method and how many are done with the appropriate sampling method?

Thanks,

Andy

On Tue, Nov 10, 2015 at 6:36 PM Howard Croft <hcroft@cityofflint.com> wrote: